

MINUTES

San Bernardino County 1st District Spring Valley Lake Municipal Advisory Council

Location: 12975 Rolling Ridge Drive, Victorville

Date: January 17, 2024

- I. **Call to Order-** Called to order at 6:04pm by Dennis. Dennis, Cheri, Kathleen, and Mary present. Jeri absent.
- II. **Approval of the Agenda-** Motion to approve made by Mary, seconded by Kathleen; 4-0.
- III. **Approval of the Minutes-** Motion to approve made by Kathleen, seconded by Mary; 4-0.
- IV. **Public Comment-** No members of the public present.
- V. **Public Safety Reports-** No public safety officers present.
 - a. Members discussed having the new CHP Captain attend meetings.
- VI. **Information/Non Action Items**
 - Members discussed a vacancy with County Special Districts.
 - a. **Archway Update-**Discussion about the need for movement on the archway item. MAC requests the Supervisor's office to push the item forward.
 - b. **Speed Hump Update-**Supervisor's office provides update that the project has been completed. Public comment expressed concern with the Speed bump north of Chinquapin; Discussion about humps not being uniform.
 - Members discussed a vacancy with County Special Districts.
 - c. **Archway Update-**Discussion about the need for movement on the archway item. MAC requests the Supervisor's office to push the item forward.
 - d. **Speed Hump Update-**Supervisor's office provides update that the project has been completed. Public comment expressed concern with the Speed bump north of Chinquapin; Discussion about humps not being uniform.
- VII. **Discussion Items-**
 - a. **White Striping on Parkway-**Discussion about the adding of white striping on Spring Valley Lake Parkway. Supervisor's office provided a brief update.
 - b. **Bus Stop/Crosswalk-**Christopher Porter (Supervisor's office) provided update on crosswalk. The Board mentioned wanting to know more on the timeline, and a discussion took place on the item. A public comment was received related to this item.
 - c. **Street Parking Enforcement-** Dennis provided background on the item. Christopher provided update on waiting for new CHP captain so the Supervisor's Office could discuss it with him. Public comment on concerns with parking and desire to have someone from the County moving between communities writing citations. Board continued discussion.

- d. **Traffic Study at Vista Point-** Discussion about traffic concerns on Vista point. Christopher provided brief update on the potential traffic study. Public comment on safety concerns.
- e. **Signage at Fortuna and Tahoe-**Board discussion on concerns regarding signage and safety concerns. Discussion regarding blind corner near Tahoe and Yates.

VIII. Supervisor's Office Report- No report.

IX. Request for Future Agenda Items-

- a. Signage on Yucca Loma to Yates.

X. Adjournment at 7pm.

Next Meeting: February 21, 2024 6pm.